SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number

Material Withheld

Brief Explanation of Why Material
Withheld

Legal / Statutory Basis

Witness Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1f Confidential information Disclosure of this information is RCW 10.99.030(5) and
elicited pursuant to police protected under chapter 10.99 RCW. | 10.99.010

Domestic Violence
Protocol.

Release of this information could
endanger the lives of victims or
witnesses.

Juvenile Information

#2a

Names of Juveniles who
are in the Juvenile court
system

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b Records relating to
commission of Juvenile

offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)

witnesses

victim is protected to assure the
rights under law: to not have name,
address, nor photograph disclosed by
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

ACCESS Database Info

#3a Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Criminal history enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to

to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.




#3f

Information from

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

DOC Information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

Personal Identifiers and Financial Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)




#4b

Driver’s License or
Identity Card

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

18 USC § 2721
(Prohibition On Release
And Use Of Certain
Personal Information From
State Motor Vehicle
Records);

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number

Disclosure has no legitimate public
value and violates the individual’s
right to privacy.

(Personal Information),
RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
of privacy)

Employees Files

#5a

Photos of Spokane Police
Department or other
criminal justice employees

Photographs in the personnel files of
employees and workers of criminal
justice agencies as defined in RCW
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

RCW 42.56.250(8)
(Employment and
licensing)

#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢c Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal

ACCESS- Non-Conviction
Data

a conviction or other adverse
disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.

Procedure)




Officer Safety or Intelligence

#7a Intelligence, sensitive Record includes sensitive RCW 42.56.240(1)
security, or tactical intelligence, security or tactical (Investigative, law
information information the non-disclosure of enforcement, and crime

which is essential to effective law victims)
enforcement.

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)
identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence

officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.

personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identification card revealing the

identity of an individual performing
undercover law enforcement,
confidential public health work,
public assistance fraud, or child
support investigative activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)

Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law
Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)
information which could reveal the identity of a (Investigative, law

confidential informant. Considered enforcement, and crime
intelligence information, used in a victims).

confidential manner for law Ashley v. Public
enforcement purposes, protected to Disclosure Comm’n, 16
preserve the life and personal safety | Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information

compiled by law enforcement, the

nondisclosure of which is essential to

effective law enforcement or for the

protection of any person's right to

privacy.

Photos

#8a Photos showing a deceased | Disclosure would violate a person’s RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
person right to privacy, and be highly of privacy)

offensive to a reasonable person. RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)




#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged

and his/her client.

communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).




#13a

Name/ldentity of accused
police officers

This redaction protects the identities
of officers/employee accused of
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs
Investigations and Inquiries, if the
findings are not Sustained. Police
officers/employees have a right to
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

Bainbridge Island Police

Guild v. City of Puyallup,
172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Bellevue John Does, 164

Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
139.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/employee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/employee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Thomas Lee
Assigned Investigator: Captain Daniel Torok

Incident Details

Page 1 of 4

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
7/22/2016 7/11/2016 18:45

Record ID # Incident No IA No

9372 16-254457 F16-066

Date/Time Entered
7/22/2016 00:56

Incident Summary

During effort to arrest suspect he resisted and assaulted Police Canine. Officer used a Level-1 neck restraint

to facilitate safe handcuffing.

In compliance with policy per Major King 08/30/16.

Incident Location

. - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Resisting Arrest Call for Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Interior Lighting a-0-3 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

None Detected

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/involved Citizen Information

Jonathon D Gustfson

DOB: 6/14/1981 Race: White Gender: Male

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EBHc6%2f01P&8JSE...

8/31/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

Address
- I . Spokane, WA

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
* Assaultive

e Active Resistance

Charges against this citizen
e Warrant

Involved Officers

Officer David Stone - Payroll Number: 16029

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e LNR-Level 1 - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
LNR-Level 1 |Yes E 1,2

FRONT BACK

Missed

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EBHc6%2f01P8JSE... &/31/2016



Incident Summary

Page 3 of 4

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

7/22/2016 Sgt. Lee addl. pdf
7/22/2016 CAD pdf
7/22/2016 Reports pdf
7/26/2016 IMG_0001 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0002 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0003 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0004 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0005 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0006 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0007 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0008 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0009 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0010 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0011 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0012 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0013 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0014 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0015 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0016 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0017 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0018 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0019 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0020 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0021 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0022 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0023 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0024 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0025 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0026 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0027 JPG
7/26/2016 IMG_0028 JPG
7/26/2016 Link to all BWC
8/22/2016 Hamilton Report pdf
Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To || CC Approved
7/28/2016 Ms Michelle Reiner "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen "(none)

Sender's Instructions: Routing error.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Lieutenant Alan Arnzen has re-assigned the incident to Captain Daniel

Torok]

8/2/2016

"Lieutenant Alan Arnzen Captain Daniel Torok

"(none)

Sender's Instructions: This use of force is within policy and reasonably objective. Captain Torok for your
review and recommendations. Lt. Arnzen

Recipient's Comments/Response: Completion notes: I concur that the use of force was within policy. One
of Ofc. Hamilton's videos with a duration of 20:25 best captures at least part of the use of force.

8/4/2016

Captain Daniel Torok

"Major Kevin King

"(none)

Sender's Instructions: see comments

Recipient's Comments/Response: Lt Arnzen: This is missing Officer Hamilton’s report. Please have Sgt.

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EBHc6%2f01P&8JSE...

8/31/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 4

Lee attach. Also, please speak to Sgt. Lee about his use of force additional. He did not indicate whether
Officer Stone had a BWC, or whether the witness officers did. In this case, Officer Hamilton’s video captured
Officer Stone’s use of force. The audit log does not show the Sgt. Lee viewed this video. The “Witness
Interview Summary” should indicate this. It should also state why no witness officers were interviewed.

8/11/2016 Major Kevin King "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen "Captain Daniel Torok

Sender's Instructions: See comments

Recipient's Comments/Response: Hamilton report attached. I also spoke to Sergeant Lee about the below
concerns. This Blueteam should now be complete. Lt. Arnzen 095

8/22/2016 "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen "Major Kevin King "(none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review. Lt. Arnzen 095
Recipient's Comments/Response: This use of force was within policy and state and federals laws.

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

Captain Daniel Torok

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Captain Daniel Torok

Major Kevin King

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EBHc6%2f01P8JSE... &/31/2016



Spokane Police Department
Internal Affairs

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #: 16-254457

Date: 07-11-16

Involved Officer(s) BWC Y/N:

Reviewing Supervisor: Sgt. Lee

INSTRUCTIONS: Include any information below that is not already adequately covered in
the Incident Report. For information already reported refer the reader to the applicable

report.

Incident Summary: While attempting to take suspect into custody he became assaultive. Ofc.
Stone administered a Level-1 neck restraint and the suspect was safely detained.

Officer Interview Summary:

Ofc. Stone explained why he chose to use this type of force...
-Suspect wanted for DV assault and two felony warrants,

-Seen earlier carrying an edged weapon,

-Refusing to give up in spite of numerous canine announcements,
-Spotting a look-a-like gun in the home,

-Suspect secreting himself under a bed,

-Suspect assaulting the canine.

Subject Interview Summary:

Suspect refused to speak with me.

Witness Interview Summary:

None.

Witness Officer Interview Summary BWC Y/N:

None interviewed.




Any Relevant Clarifying Information and Observations:

No.

Sergeant Findings:

This Use of force was justified and within policy.

Sgt. T. Lee




Incident History for: #SP160254457 Xref: #5P160243701

Entered 07/11/16
Dispatched 07/11/16
Enroute 07/11/16
Onscene 07/11/16

Initial Type: WARRNT
Initial Priority: 2

18:39:34
18:45:55
18:45:55
18:56:12

BY 91118 911257
BY B327 1258

Final Type: WARRNT (WARRANT, ATTEMPT/PICK-UP)
Final Priority: 3

Disposition: Source: 9

Police BLK: SPA2WC
Group: P2 Beat:

Name:

/183934 (911257) ENTRY

Primary Unit: B325

Map Page: 25
Loc: HIESTEEE , SPK btwn N ASH ST & N ELM ST <1000> (V)

/183953 sSupp
/184015 SUPP
/184041 SUPP
/184123 CHANGE
/184203 (1069 ) CHANGE
/184258 MISC
/184338 MISC
/184345 MISC
/184347 HOLD
/184533 MISC
/184555 (1258 ) *DISPER B327

/184640 (1233 ) *ASSTER B325

/185006 (1069 ) CALLBK B325

/185050 (1233 ) *REMINQ B325

/185117 (1258 ) *REMINQ B327
/185143 (1233 ) *REMINQ B325
/185205 *REMINQ B325
/185231 *REMINQ B325
/185556 (1258 ) *REMINQ B327
/185612 (1233 ) *ONSCNE B325
/185747 (1258 ) *REMINQ B327
/185842 *ONSCNE B327
/185944 (1123 ) CALLBK B325
/190004 (1069 ) ASSTER B323

Addr: Phone:

COMP'S HUSB IS AT LOC, HAS WARRANTS, HUSB: GUS
TAFSON, JONATHAN D 061481. A RRIVED AT LOC 10 A
GO, HAD MACHETE, NO ASLT, COMP LEFT ON FOOT, J
ONATHAN IS POS S INTOX/HIGH

TXT: HUSB: WM, WEARING: HAT, SHIRT, JEANS

TXT: HUSB IS WITH FEMALE: WF, 18YO, RED HAIR,
WEARING: UNK

TXT: JONATHAN ARRIVED ON FOOT. JONATHAN IS INS
IDE THE HOUSE AT LOC

NAM: T -->
L,

ADR: MOBILE --> EEEE/MOBILE,

TXT: COMP REQ TC WITH ETA ###

PRI: 2 --> 3

, JONATHAN IN SPRS/403840, S1 FTA DRUGS, FT COL
LINS CO

,ALSO SHOWING S1 OUT OF PRESCOTT AZ PSP-PROBAT
ION VIOLATION

, BOTH SHOW FULL EXTRADITION

, #243701 £C CITY ASLT DV FOR HIM AS WELL....
#1258 ERDMAN, CHAN
[l

#1233 TOAL, AUSTIN
#1176 ROWN-BIEBER, BENJAMIN
T/PCCO2

,CB COMP, DOES SHE RESIDE AT THIS ADDRESS? WOU
LD SHE BE WILLING TO GIVE CONSENT IF HE DOESNT
ANSWER THE DOOR?

MWANT, , ,,, , , GUSTAFSON, JONATHAND, 1981, 06,24, ,,,
rrrrrrrrr

MVEHIAUG41621III’IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII!II

MWANT, ,,,,, , GUSTAFSON, JOHNATHON, D, 1981, 06, 14, ,
IIIIII’IIII6

MWANT, ,,,,, , GUSTAFSON, JOHNATHOND, 1981, 06, 14, ,,
IIIIIIIIII:L
MWANT/IIII’III!I!IIIIIIIIII
MWANTIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

MWANT,,,,,,,GUSTAFSON, JONATHAND, 1981, 06,24, ,,,

lrl(lllll8

T/PCCO1
,WOULD LIKE ANOTHER UNIT

( I -



/190041
/190230
/190235

/190709
/190730

/190746

/181002

/191011
/191720
/192046
/192214
/192215
/192924

/193154
/193251
/193344
/193606
/193618
/193650
/193838
/193851
/194301
/194426
/194500

/194631
/194803

/194808
/194814
/194816
/194823
/195228
/195238
/195805
/185820
/195824
/195912
/195944

/200050
/200625

(713

(1069

(1123

(1069
(713

(1224
(1069

(1123

(1069

(1123

(1227

(1069

(1244
(1069

(1227

(244

(1069
(244
(1069

)

)

MISC
MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
MISC

MISC

CALLBK

CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE

NEWLOC

ONSCNE

CALLBK

CALLBK
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
REMINQ
REMINQ
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
REMINQ

REMINQ
*ASSTER
ASSTER
MISC
*ONSCNE
ONSCNE
MISC
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*ASSTER
MISC

*ONSCNE
MISC

B325
B325
K14

B325
B325

B325

B323
K14

B323
B323
B323
B325

B325
B323
B327
B323
B323
B323
B325
B325
B327
K14

B325

B327
B325

B325
B324
B326
B327
B326
B324
K14

B324
B324
L2414
K14

L244
1241

#1224  HOWE, JEREMY
#1284 (EITZ, TUCKER
,GUSTS, BILLY
, KNOCKING, CONFIRMATION HE MAY BE HERE
T
#713 HAMILTON, CRAIG
,NO RESPONSE TO KNOCKING
, SOMEONE WAS POKING HEAD OUT AT ME PRIOR TO KN
OCKING
,COMP WAS WILLING TO GIVE CONSENT BUT UNWILLIN
G TO DO SO AT THE HOUSE
T/PCCO1
J,EEECEEN 1S AT THE CHURCH AT GARDNER/CANNON. W
ILL WAIT FOR LE THERE.
[GARDNER/CANNON]

T/PCCO2

,RECORDS WILL EMAIL PC AFFIDAVIT TO UNIT.
T/PCCO2

,RECORDS WAS 11D FOR ANY UNENTERED ORDERS/WARR
ANTS ON JOHN

, TO B327 BACK DOOR UNLOCKED?

, TRYING ANOTHER KNOCK

, CONTACT FRONT DOOR

,CONTACT WITH THE SUSPECT

, THIS IS THE BROTHER NOT THE TARGET
WANT,B325,,,,,,,GUSTAFSON, BILLY, J,1974,10,11,,
rrrrrr

WANT, B325,,A%,C0O,,,,GUSTAFSON, BILLY, J, 1974, 10,
11IMIIIIII!I

, CONTACTING ONE FEMALE IN THE BACK

, RESTRICTED

,WM SCRUFFY FACIAL HAIR, BALD, POSS WEARING WH
ITE T SHIRT

,ONE FEMALE SAYS SHES NOT HANNAH
WANT,B325,,,,,,, EMERSON, HANNAH, A, 1997, 09,12, ,,

IIIIII6

WANT, B325,,1ID,,,,,EMERSON, HANNAH, A, 1997,09,12,

FIIIIIIII

[llllll"llﬂ!lllllllllﬂ
#1227 ¢STADELMAN, STANLEY
[Illlll!!lllﬂllllllllll]
#1244 V/GUZZO, ANTHONY

,IEEZEEE OUT FRONT

, RELEASE THE CHAN FOR NOW, MAKING SOME ANNOUNC
MENTS
MWANT,,,,,.,, EMERSON, HANNAHA,1997,09,12,,,,,.+.
IIIII6
MWANT, , ID,,,,, EMERSON, HANNAHA, 1997,09,12,F,,,,
b b b1

[ 1d

#244 LEE, TOM

,COUPLE SWAT GUYS TO HEAD OUR WAY

, ROLL CALL BEAS/RUSSO AND THE CAT



/200642
/200708
/200821
/200823

/201235
/201240
/201245

/201522
/201541

/201547
/201758

/201912
/202000

/202010
/202107

/202156
/202244

/202515

/202535
/202707
/203118
/203129

/203139
/203145
/203229
/203547

/204213
/204502

/204800

/205011

/205830
/210205
/210207
/210400
/210408

/210419
/210439

/211002
/211325

(1106

(1244

(1106
(1255

(1069

(761

(1069
(1210

(1069
(1123

(1069
(216

(1069

)
)
)

MISC

MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

*CHGLOC
ASSTOS

CALLBK
CALLBK

MISC
REMINQ

OK
MISC

MISC

MISC
ONSCNE
NEWLOC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

REMINQ

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
*ASSTOS

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

K14

L2414
L244
C352
B326
B326
B326

C352
D473

D473
R442

L244

L2414
B325

D473
B324

B324

B324
D473
B325
L2244
B325
L244
A442
D473

D473
B325

Ad442

L244

L244

L166

B325

, TOSS LADDER IN THE CAT
,ELM 1 MORE PATROL UNIT
,L228 ADVISED OF SWAT REQ, WILL SEND UNITS
f ]
#1106 CONRATHJ CHRIS
MWANT, , ,, 77 TAFSON, BILLYJ,1974,10,11,,,,, .,

rrrirrr

MWANT, ,CO,,,, ,GUSTAFSON,BILLYJ,1974,10,11,,,,,

rrrrrrri

MWANT, ,ID,,,,,GUSTAFSON,BILLYJ,1974,10,11,,,,,

rrrrrrty

[
#1255 VBEASLEY, JAROD

[BEARCAT]
[BEARCAT]
#781 RUSSO, MICHAEL
T/PCCO5
,FIRE TO STAGE ASH/GARD FOR S/W
T/PCCO1
,FIRE ADV TO STAGE
,1L166 ADVISED
WANT, B325, ,, ., T

rrreer 1t

,NOT SEEING ANYTHING IN THE BACKYARD. GOING TO
CHECK THE EAST SIDE NOW

,ONE THE S/W MAKE SURE BACK GARAGE IS INCLUDED
ONE OF THE GUYS HERE SAYS THAT SOME PEOPLE L

IVE INSIDE. DOOR FACES NORTH AND THE GARAGE IS

WHITE IN COLOR.

,HAS ACCESS THRU BACK ALLEY.

[WEST SIDE]

, SLIGHT CHANCE HE CAN GET INTO THE WEST SIDE F

ROM THE ATTIC

, THERE ARE ENOUGH PEOPLE IN THE BACK

,SWAT IS ONSCENE. STANDING BY FOR THE S/W
,NEED A III ON SUSP

HEEE 1S ADVISING BRIANS'S SPRS (# 403840),
IS ACTUALLY JONATHAN

,MAKING ANOTHER SET OF ANNOUNCEMENTS

, ANNOUNCEMENTS ARE LOUD AND CLEAR FROM THE ALL

EY

CHRI,A442,C,781,D0MV, 160254457, v v vvrrrrrrries
, 926883MB

,HAVING TROUBLE GETTING AHOLD OF JUDGE. STANDI

NG BY ON THAT. CONF'D UNITS IN BACK HAVE ENOUG

H TO WATCH BACK AND GARAGE

,HOLD THE AIR

7 -E-F - CALL MOVED TO L OPS 2

,L244 REQ GO TO L OPS 2

, ROLL CALL COMPLETE

C I R
#216 WALKER, JOEY

,L244 JUDGE IS ENR TO THE SCENE TO SIGN THE SW
,NABOR ADVISING THAT IF HE GOT TO THE BASEMENT
HE WOULD HAVE ACCESS TO BOTH SIDES

, COMMISH ON SCENE NOW

,L244 TO B326, B321 AND 2 OTHERS W/IN 5 COMING



/211503
/211712
/211756
/212329

/212614
/212619
/212726
/212733

/212747
/212754

/212754
/212754

/212754
/212754
/212754

/212754
/212754
/212754
/212754
/212754
/212754
/212754

/212817
/212902
/212925
/213317
/213323
/213348
/213358
/213547
/213939

/214726
/215022
/215057
/215153
/215156
/215159
/215204
/215412
/215440

/215546

(1244

(1069

)

)

ASSTER
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

REMINQ

MISC
*REMINQ

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
REMINQ

REMINQ

B321
B321
B325

L244
L244
B326

B321
B325

A442

L244
B325

B325

TO YOUR SIDE
#1085 V STONE, DAVID

,WITH 3 MCVAY/KERNKAMP/MCMURT

,SIGNED SEARCH WARRANT

,L244 TO B325 STANDING BY FOR ANOTHER PIECE OF
EQUIP

,L244-TRINITY ALA7397 OWNER NEED A #

LIC,L244,ALA7397,,,,

,NEED HER TO RETURN TO SCENE

MWANT, ,, ,, , T T |

rrrrrrs

, TRYING 701 0222 FOR TRUDY

,07/11/16 21:27:51 Message To: PCCO2 From: P
CC02

,07/11/16 21:26:20 FROM ACCESS - DATABASE ID:

, ANNOUNCE AUD FROM THE ALLEY [
,L244 MAKING APPROACH TO THE FRONT |
,8325 *******TIME CHECK********

,L244 DOORS OPEN, MAKING ANNOUNCEMENTS

,B325 K9 ANNOUNCE AUD FROM THE ALLEY |
,K14 DOGS IN

,CAN YOU SEE THE PORCH ON THE BACK DOOR? AFFIR :
M 3
,B321 GOING TO START WORKING UPSTAIRS

, 1462 K9 MAKING CONTACT UPSTAIRS

,B321 STOP FIGHTING

,L244 HAVE MEDICS MOVE UP TOWARDS THE BEARCAT

,A442 ONE IN CUSTODY

,L244 HOLD TILL EVERYONE IS OUT

,MEDS ADVISED TO MOVE UP

,UNITS IN REAR CAN CLEAR, WILL KEEP THE STRELT

WANTH, B325,C00350300,WP, 1,0, 156754,W185818782,

GUSTAFSON, JONATHANDAVID, 1981, 06, 14, M, P, BBROWNB

IEBER, PLEASE

WANTH, B325,AZ0130000,WP,1,U, 100064, W885986663,

GUSTAFSON, JONATHANDAVID, 1981,06,14,M, P, BBROWNB

IEBER, PLEASE |



/215632
/215650

/215733
/215745

/215754

/215754
/215754
/215754
/215754
/215754
/215754
/215754
/215754
/215754
/215754
/215754
/215754

/215754
/215754
/215754
/215754

/215759
/215813
/215841
/220050

/220050
/220050
/220050
/220050
/220050
/220050
/220050
/220050
/220050
/220050
/220050
/220050

/220050
/220050
/220050
/220050
/220050

/220050
/220108

/220328
/220334

(1123

(1069

(1227

(1244

)
)

)
)

MISC
MISC

MISC
ASSTER

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

*CHGLOC

*CLEAR

*ONSCNE
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
*REMINQ

*MISC
*MISC

L244
B325

L244
P301

B323
Ll66,
B323

B324

B326
B326

, TO B326 PERSON IN YOUR CAR IS FREE TO GO UNLE
SS YOU HAVE CHARGES
, TO B324 OUTSIDE YET? OUT FRONT WITH THE SUSPE
CT
,SECURE L OPS 2
1d
#287 HAGER, BILL
,07/11/16 21:57:45 FROM ACCESS - DATABASE ID:

[WC]
, PSTAT/ASST

,07/11/16 22:00:04 FROM ACCESS - DATABASE ID:

MWANT, ,,,,,,EMERSON, HANNAHA, 1897,09,12,,,,,, .

ot

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY
, BILLY RELEASED.




/220422
/220424

/221002
/221026
/221452
/221454
/221500

/221750

/221800
/221907

/222050

/222124
/222148
/222315
/222438
/222451
/222724
/222726
/222753
/223323
/223406
/223808
/223833

/223845

/223954
/224217
/224502
/224529
/224642
/224920
/225548
/225548
/225548
/225548
/225548
/225548
/225904
/231448
/231847
/232103
/233411
/234129

(1069

(1106
(287
(1224

(1227
(1233

(1227

(287

(1258
(1069
(1085
(1233
(1069

)

— e e i e i e e e et e e

REMINQ
REMINQ

*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*MISC
*CLEAR
*TRANS

*TRANS

*MISC
*TRANSC

MISC

MISC
*CHGLOC
*TRANSC
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*MISC
*REMINQ

*REMINQ

*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE

CROSS
*ONSCNE

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

OK
*CLEAR
*MISC
SPREMPT

B324

B324

C352
P301
B323
B323
B324

B325

B324
B324

K14

K14

B327
B325
K14

B326
P301
D473
B324
K14

L244
A442
B321

B321

A442
B324
B321
B327

B324
B321
B324
B325
B327
K14

P301
P301
B327
P301
B321
B325
B324

WANT, B324,,,,,,, EMERSON, HANNAH, A, 1997, 09,12, ,,

IIIIII5

WANT,B324,,1D,,,,,EMERSON, HANNAH, A, 1997, 09,12,

E‘IIIII’II

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

[JAIL] M/O

, FEMALE

[DEACONESS] M/0.0

,ADULT MALE FOR JAIL CLEARANCE

,HANNAH IN CUSTODY FOR MAKING FALSE STATEMENTS
[JAIL] M/.8

, FEMALE

,FOR HOWE IS HE GOING TO CALL THE FEMALE TO LE
T HER KNOW TO COME BACK

, SHE JUST WALKED UP

[WC}

M/1.7

[DEAC]

[DEAC]
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY
MWANT, ,ID, , s/ sr0 4 4b

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY
MWANT, ,,,,,,GUSTAFSON, JONATHAND, 1981, 06,14, ,,,

trrrr

MWANT, ,AZ,,,,,GUSTAFSON, JONATHAND, 1981, 06, 14, M

rrrrrrrrrrrd

{wej
[1-PAPER]

#SP160243701

, PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDN PSTAT/RPT
,HANNAH'S CITE # 620721690




Incident History for: #SP160243701 Xref: #5P160243738

Entered 07/04/16 14:37:08 BY 91108 911263

Dispatched 07/04/16 14:38:52 BY PCCOl1 802

Enroute 07/04/16 14:38:52

Onscene 07/04/16 14:50:13

Closed 07/04/16 16:23:00

Initial Type: ASLT Final Type: ASLT (ASSAULT)

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1A Source: 9 Primary Unit: B125

Police BLK: SPA2WC

Group: P2 Beat: Map Page: 25

Loc: ,SPK btwn N ASH ST & N ELM ST <1000> (V)

Loc Info: 1 HOUSE JWO

Name: ANON Addr: ANON Phone: ANON
/143708 (911263) ENTRY FOR LAST 5, MALE PULLED FEMALE BY HAIR, SOME P

USHING/SHOVING. YELLING IN BG. NO WEAPONS SEEN
POSS INTOX. MALE IS INSIDE, FEMALE IS WITH C
OMP'S NEIGHB DOWNSTAIRS

/143708 $FCSEND ,Incident data pushed to folder
/143709 (******) SFCACK , Processed Successfully
/143713 (911263) SUPP TXT: UNK MEDICS.
/143714 (802 ) HOLD
/143750 (911138) SUPP 1,OC: N ASH ST/W GARDNER AV , SPK,
LOCI: E,
NAM:
ADR:
PHO:

7
TXT: H/F BEING ASLTD BY W/M BOYFRIEND. NO WEAP
ONS SEEN. HE PULLED HER HAIR. COMP ANON, PLZ.

/143753 (911263) SUPP TXT: WM MID-30S, WEARING: RED OR BLU BANDANA,
WHI SHIRT BLU PANTS

/143800 (911138) SUPP LOC: N ASH ST/W GARDNER AV ,SPK,
LOCI: E,
NAM:
ADR: ST
PHO: T,
TXT: MALE MAY BE HIGH/INTOX.

/143820 (911263) SUPP TXT: IM MID-30S, WERRING: BLK SHIRT, BLK CAPRI
S

/143839 SUPP TXT: FEMALE SUBJ IS IN COMP'S FRONT YARD WITH
NEIGHB

/143852 (802 ) DISPER B125 #667 STRASSENBERG, DANIEL

/143852 ASSTER B123 #620 ATKINS, RICHARD

/143856 (911263) CHANGE NAM: FEMALE --> ANON,

ADR: SAME —--> ANON,

pro: IS --> ANON
/143913 (911255) SUPP roc: T

LOCI: 2-3 HOUSES JEO,
NAM:
ADR: SAME,
PHO:
TXT: COMP HEARD A FEMALE YELLING, SHE WAS TRYI
NG TO GET HER CHILDREN OUT OF TH E HOUSE WHILE
A MALE WALKED INSIDE. FEMALE YELLED FOR SOMEO
NE TO CALL 911. FEM ALE AND MALE PUSHED EACH O
THER ON SIDEWALK. NO MEDICS. NO WEAPONS SEEN.

/143916 (911263) SUPP TXT: ##4#




/143935

/143955
/144020

/144103

/144110
/144135

/144217
/145013
/145529

/145845
/145910

/150039
/150205

/150216

/150304
/150350

/150520
/150601
/150656
/150705
/151212
/151243
/151452
/151831
/151921
/152612
/153134
/153405

/153918

/154022
/154806
/154806
/160736
/160741
/160808

(911108)

(911255)

(911108)
(911255)

(911108)

(667 )
(1267 )

(318 )

(841 )

(1267 )
(841 )

(318 )

(841 )

(667 }

(620 )
(318 )

(667 )

SUPP

SUPP
SUPP

SUPP

SUpPP
SUPP

SUPP
*ONSCNE
REMINQ

MISC
REMINQ

REMINQ
MISC

*ASSTER

REMINQ
*REMINQ

MISC
$CROSS

MISC
*NEWLOC
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*CLEAR
*NEWLOC
*REMINQ

*MISC

*NEWLOC
OK
OK
*MISC
*MISC
*MISC

B125
B125

B125
B125

B125

B125

B126

B125

B126

B125

B125
B126
B126
B126
B126
B126
B126
B126
B125
B125

B125

B123
B123
B125
B125
B125
B125

roc: T

LOCI: ACROSS THE STREET,

nav: ([IEE

apR: I

pHO: TN

TXT: FEMALE WAS YELLING AT A MALE. FEMALE SAID
I AM NOT GOING IN THE HOUSE. LET MY CHILDREN

OUT. UNK HOW THE FEMALE AND MALE KNOW EACH OTH

ER. FEMALE LIVES AT LOC.

TXT: MALE: W/M, 30'S, RUSSELL WILSON JERSEY

TXT: FEMALE: W/F, LATE 30'S, HVY BUILD, BLK HA
IR, BLK SHIRT

TXT: COMP KNOWS THERE ARE 4-5 CHILDREN EITHER

AT THAT HOUSE OR ACROSS THE STRE ET, THE MOM M

AY HAVE TAKEN THEM ACROSS THE STREET.

TXT: FEMALE:WEEEEEE. WE 45Y0 505/150 COH.

TXT: UNK IF THE MALE OR FEMALE HAS ANY VEHS. M

Y COMP: FH#

TXT: CALLER WANTS TO BE ANON. ###

WANT,B125,,,,,,,GUSTAFSON, JOHN, D, 1981, 06, 14, ,,

rrrrr s

, JOHN TOOK OFF ON FOOT

WANT, B125, ,,, , , , T N
rrrrrrrrs
WANT, B125, ,2%, , , , e, I

IFI!IIIIII

,CORP - PIX...PC FOR CITY ASLT DV, HE'S RUNNIN
G AROUND IN AREA IF ANYBODY CLOSE

( 7 |

#841 STORCH, DEANNA

#310232 HAMMER, SAMANTHA
WANT,B125,,,,,,,GUSTAFSON,JOHNATHON,D,1981,06,

14IIIIIIIII

MWANT, , ,,,, . GUSTAFSON, JOHND, 1981,06,14,,,,,,,
rrrr?

CHEERE AR AR R

#SP160243738

,WEARING BLK/RED BANDANNA

[AREA]

MVEH, ROT4432,,,,,
MVEH, B0O4549T, ,,,,
MVEH, 228PTV,, ,, ,,
MVEH, AJE1030,,,,,
MVEH, AVH2772,,,,,
, PSTAT/ASST 11/D
[ PAPER/CAR]
MWANT, ,,,,,, GUSTAFSON, JOHND, 1981,06,14,,,, ...

rrrrt

,07/04/16 15:38:22 MESSAGE TO: B125 FROM: B123

WIT #1 WHO CALLEW Wi
IR IT #2 NI

WE SAME ADDRESS & PHONE #
[PAPER-CAR)

rrrrr t s

7’ rtrrori tr

rr

rz r: 77

r !

1 !

rrrioas

rr ’ ’
’ !

~ 0 o~ NN

77

~ N~ N~

7
’
PN
14
’

R
~ NN~

~ o~ 0~

77z rr 5z

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/CC PSTAT/VIDY

, PSTAT/RPT

,*****x*pC~ CITY ASSAULT- DV FOR JOHN D. GUSTAF
SON 6/14/81) ***x**



/160844

/161300
/161328
/161843
/162300
/162300
**k* New
/224642

(620
(667
(620
(667

Date:
(1069

07/11/16 ***

)

*MISC

*MISC
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
CLOSE

CROSS

B125

B123
B125
B123
B125
B125

,**LAP INTVW DONE. VICTIM SPOKE WITH DV ADVOCA
TES***
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY

(1]

DSP: 1A

#SP160254457




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ) Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-254457
INCIDENT TYPE | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest FUGITIVE [0 | RESISTING ARREST
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
FALSE STATEMENT O -
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATETIME | OCCURRED ON DATEITIME | OCCURRED TO DATEITIME | DISTRICT
Mon 07/11/2016 18:39 Mon 07/11/2016 18:00 Mon 07/11/2016 21:51 '
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME ) REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
18:45 18:56 07/11/2016 22:44
PRIMARY CHARGE _ B UCRINIBRS CODE
10.88.320 FUGITIVE-LOCAL WARRANT OF ARREST ISSUED 90Z / 90Z
ADDITIONAL CHARGES -
10.88.320 FUGITIVE-LOCAL WARRANT OF ARREST ISSUED, M-10.07.020(A) MAK FALSE/MISLEAD STATEMENT-PUB
LOCATION OF INCIDENT - LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence, Witness to Crime
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT ¥REF

16-243701

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDL
Gustafson, Jonathan D M | W-White 06/14/1981 35
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
6'00" 190 Medium Red or Auburn BRO - Brown
COMFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
1ALITY D 1d
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL [DESCRIPTION T UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Cilass A 10.88.320 FUGITIVE-LOCAL WARRANT OF ARREST ISSUED 90Z/90Z
WARRANT # T TeaL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest il | ]
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class A 10.88.320 FUGITIVE-LOCAL WARRANT OF ARREST ISSUED 90Z/90Z
[WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST [ MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR 7 |
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION T o UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST - MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest [DIEATOR' 7y
CITATION # T DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE ' DATE TIME
620720865 07/12/2016 |00:32 Spokane County Jail 07/11/2016 |21:51

ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES | SUSPECT ARMED WITH
[ejoraL CIADMITTELD

| Owrirren | Flogwien .

Evi_ﬁiﬁifsno.' NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY Tmsp'osmou OF JUVENILE
Motified

[ ves %] no ]

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER - DISTRIBUTION . -
#1233 - Toal, Austin
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#287 - Hager, William 07/12/2016 02:41

Incident Report #1 07/13/2016 17:55:32.202




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Rapei2
’TNCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

FUGITIVE O 16-254457

DRIVER'S LICENSE [Jraxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jraxe | OTHER ID

TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED? |

Apparent Minor Injury 0O ves Owo
| HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY | O emprovee ATTENDING PHYSICIAN Tsuicioenote  |HOLD PLACED BY

Deac SO/SPD Escort by [ onoury Founo? [

: ““% =

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

NAME LAST FIRST MIDDLE SEX RACEIETHNICITY
1a F | W-White
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, GITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS [PHONE
IALITY
1d
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

| NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE
2d

SEX RACFJETHNICITY .
M W-White

DATé OF BIRTH/AGE
2d

' ADDITIONAL PHONES

HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE N
IALTY [ ]
2d Y
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS h OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

IALTY 1 , Spokane, WA 99201

SEX RACE/ETHNICITY

M | W-White
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD PiAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE )

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS .

QCCUPATION

EMPLOYER PHONE

NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

CO-DE
con-3 |Gustafson, Billy J
HEIGHT WEIGHT |[8UILD HAIR

eSS RS s i
SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
M | W-White

EYES

DESCRIPTORS

bﬁleE OF BIRTH/AGE
10/11/1974 41

’éo:gwﬁnﬁm- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP
AITY 7] |, Spokane, WA 99201

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

RESIDENTIAL STATUS

PHONE

OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER PHONE |

Q732016 1755:32.779




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B _ e
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

FUGITIVE O 16-254457 )
CoDE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE ' - SEX [RACEIETHNICITY

A-2 Emerson, Hannah A F | W-White 09/12/1997 18
HEIGHT | WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

507" 175 Medium Brown BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP ) | RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY 7 |, Spokane, WA 99201

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS o OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE N
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION ' UCRINCIC CODE ]
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.020(A) MAK FALSE/MISLEAD STA TEMENT-PUB SERV /902
WARRANT # BAIL - TYPE OF ARREST T MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

On-View of Arrest i _ |

CITATION # ' DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
620721690 07/11/2016 |22:19 Spokane County Jail 07/11/2016 |(22:19
ARREST LOCATION h %}}Tﬂfm %Fg";tﬁwF SUSPECT ARMED WITH
1720 W Gardner Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201 ClwRiTreEn | [EIDENED
v, Péf«"R/GRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED "[NoTiFiED BY ~ [ DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

otifles
[ ves ¥ no

SRATIV,

Jonathan
together, INNINGNGNET.
Billy J. Gustafson is Jonathan's brother. is Billy's son.

On 07/11/16 at approx. 1856 hours, Ofc. Brown-Beiber and | responded to 1720 W. Gardner Ave.
for a wanted person.

1a reported her husband, Jonathan D. Gustafson had returned to her residence
and that he had a felony warrant out of Arizona. Radio was able to confirm there were two NCIC
alerts for Jonathan. There was one from Arizona, which was for possession of stolen property and
one from Colorado which was for FTA drugs. Both warrants were extraditable.

Radio also advised there was probable cause for Jonathan's arrest for city assault DV from
07/04/16.
See incident # 16-243701

stated there were three other people at the residence as well. She said Jonathan's brother,
Billy J. Gustafson, his son, and an unknown white female.

appeared fearful of Jonathan and said he had a machete in his hand when he entered the
residence. She said after he assaulted her on 07/04/16 he left and had not returned.

o 07/13/2016 17:55:32.966




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff e
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION T T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
FUGITIVE O 16-254457

While approaching the residence, two juvenile males approached the residence as well. | contacted
them both, and one of them said they were INEEEEEIEE, Jonathan's son.

said he has not seen his dad for several days. told me Jonathan had been asking him
to come over so they could hang out. IEEIl stated he last saw Jonathan this morning, and had
recently received a text from him to come over.

While waiting for additional officers to arrive, | saw a male inside the residence. 1 could not confirm if
this male was Jonathan as there was no picture of him. This male later turned out to be Billy.

| knocked on the door multiple times and there was no answer inside. Ofc. Brown-Bieber continued
knocking while | contacted IIEEEE again. IEENE gave verbal consent to enter her residence,
however, it was determined Jonathan had standing there.

Ofc. Howe positioned his patrol car in front of the residence and activated the red/blue lights. | used
the PA system to make announcements into the residence. After approx. twenty-five minutes, of
making PA announcements, Billy, and the white female exited the residence.

| detained Billy and and briefly interviewed them. Billy told me Jonathan had left an hour or
two before our arrival and did not know where he was at. said he did not know if Jonathan
was even at the residence. The female that came out was later identified as Hannah A. Emerson,
who was later arrested and booked for providing false statements. She was issued citation #
620721690. See Ofc. Brown-Bieber's report for further.

Billy, and Emerson were less than cooperative with providing any information as to where
Jonathan was located at inside the residence.

Based on the fact Jonathan had standing in the residence, | completed a search warrant for him.
After multiple attempts to have the warrant reviewed by the on judge without success, Commissioner
Anderson was contacted and responded to the scene where she reviewed my warrant and signed
three copies of it. :

| showed the signed warrant to those units who were stagged to enter the residence. Several more
PA announcements were made for Jonathan to exit. K9 Ofc. Hamilton also made multiple
announcements at 2133 hours. We entered the residence and located Jonathan hiding under a
bed.

| heard several officers giving commands to "stop fighting” and to cooperate. Ofc. Hamilton later
contacted me and said Jonathan had ahold of his K9 and was attempting to pull the dog off of him.
There were minor injuries to Jonathan's legs. See Ofc. Hamilton's report for his K9 deployment.

. CONTINUED ON NEX:
07/13/2016 17:55:32.966




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER ) J

FUGITIVE _ _ o 16-254457

Page 5

Jonathan was advised he was under arrest for his warrants and Ofc. Stone read him his Miranda
rights. Jonathan stated he understood his rights and told me he did not hear the multiple PA
announcements or the K9 announcements made inside the residence. He kept stating he was
"nassed out" and sleep walks, so he did not know how he came to being under the bed.

Jonathan was transported to Deaconess where he was evaluated by a doctor before being medically
released for jail. Jonathan was booked into jail for his two outstanding warrants, one count of
resisting arrest, and booked for city assault DV as there was probable cause for his arrest from 16-
243701. (See Ofc. Brown-Bieber's additional report for the DV).

| completed a PC affidavit for Jonathan for the fugitive charges and have turned in copies of the
warrant and signed return into Records, and placed one in the Superior Court box. He was given a
copy of the warrant and receipt.

Ofc. A. Toal #1233

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Incident Report#t -

07113/2016 17:55.32.966




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

| AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER _ INCIDENT NUMBER ]
SPD 16-254457
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Mon 07/11/2016 18:3J

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2  ATTEMPTED|

WARRANT ARREST 0O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 " ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 N T ATTEMPTED

O O
DISPATCH TIME " ['ARRIVED TIME CLEAREDTIME REPORT DATE - REPORT TIME
07/11/2016 22:32

PRIMARY CHARGE - o UCR/NIBRS CODE
RATVE

On 7/11/2016 at approximately 2113 hrs, | received a phone call from Sgt. Lee requesting
assistance with serving a search warrant at [ INEEEEEEEE A < to arrest wanted suspect,
Jonathan Gustafson. | was at Swat medic training at this time with OFC Kernkamp and McVay. We
were wearing our black Swat uniforms with plate carriers complete with Police markings.

We arrived on scene at approximately 2117 hrs. | was advised of the following information:

Units first arrived on scene at approximately 1858 hrs. They had contacted several people from
inside the residence who came outside. There was good information that Gustafson was inside the
residence. | IIEEII (suspect's wife) had called 911 and stated that Gustafson was inside

the residence armed with a machete and that he was possibly high/intoxicated.

Police had made several announcements with no cooperation from Gustafson. These
announcements occurred at approximately 1936, 1958, 2042, and 2129 hrs. Gustafson never made
it known that he was inside and nor did he try to give up peacefully and contact LE via phone or
exiting the residence. The residence was surrounded and the announcements were loud enough to
be heard on the back side of the residence. There was a large crowd of people gathering because
they could hear the announcements and came outside to see what was going on.

The residence was a duplex with | IEEEEE 't was a three story residence with an attic space
that could gain access to if Gustafson was able to get into the attic space.

At approximately 2117 hrs, the search warrant for INNEEEEFIEEE to arrest Gustafson was signed.

At approximately 2133 hrs, LE began to move up to the front door. | was point with a ballistic shield
with police markings on it. I kicked the door (not hard, but to knock on it since my hands were full
with equipment) several times and then opened the unlocked front door. K-9 OFC Hamilton made
several K-9 announcements from the front door prior to releasing his K-9 inside the house to search
for the suspect. Gustafson failed to comply and refused to give up prior to releasing the K-9. The K-
9 announcements could be heard from LE in the back alley outside.

| entered the residence and as soon as | came inside | saw a black realistic looking BB gun on the
table near the door. | first thought it was real, but after looking at it for a few seconds, | saw that it

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1085 - Stone, David
APPROVAL | DATEMIME

#244 - Lee, Thomas |07/12/2016  00:33

T 07/12/2016 00:33:26.254

Supplemental Rebort
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER .
WARRANT ARREST O 16-254457

Page 2

was not only because the bottom was broken and | saw the battery wires sticking out.

| continued to clear towards the kitchen on the main floor. An Officer held on the stairway upstairs.
Another K-9 announcement was made towards the downstairs. There was no response. | went
downstairs and cleared the downstairs area. So far the main floor and basement were clear - no
suspect- Gustafson.

Prior to going up the stairs, another set of K-9 announcements were made. There was no response.
The K-9 was released and went upstairs. | could hear the K-9 walking around upstairs checking
areas. | heard a distinct ping multiple times and it sounded like the K-9 was very interested in
something metal. A several seconds of hearing that, | heard a male voice (Gustafson start yelling
and screaming). | was point and began up the stairs. There were still several rooms upstairs that
we had not cleared, but | moved towards the sound of yelling. | turned to the south at the top of the
stairs and looked into the middle room. | saw the metal bed bouncing around. | knew that the K-9
and male voice | heard were underneath the bed. | began to tell the suspect to come out with his
hands up. Gustafson was not cooperating very well and was fighting and punching at the K9 as he
crawled out. :

At this point, | applied a neck restraint (level 1 - little to no pressure) for the following reasons:

Crime: Gustafson was wanted for two extraditable felony warrants (Possession of stolen property
probation violation - Prescott, AZ; Felony FTA drugs- possession of controlled substance, Ft. Collins,
CO). There was also probable cause to arrest Gustafson for City Assault DV.

Threat: Gustafson was a large male at approximately 6'2" weighing about 190 Ibs with an athletic
build. He was supposedly armed with a machete per his wife and he had not been searched at all -
so he could have armed himself with other weapons. | had already seen a realistic looking handgun
in the residence.

Gustafson knew the layout of the residence and had several hours to fortify his position prior to LE
making entry. The house was cluttered with furniture and other broken items making a close
quarter apprehension very difficult and dangerous to Officers.

Gustafson was punching at the K-9 and flailing his arms and legs all over instead of listening to
commands.

Resistance: Gustafson was actively resisting by punching at the K-9 and kicking his legs towards
the K-9. Gustafson was told get on the ground, which he refused to do. He was given several hours
to comply and give up peacefully which he refused to do. He had crawled underneath the bed to
hide which showed his intent to not give up and refuse to cooperate.

- ' o ' o 07/12/2016 00:33:26.270




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION A1TEMF;TED INCIDE-NT NUMBER
WARRANT ARREST | 16-254457

Gustafson was facing away from me sitting up punching and kicking at the K-9. | put the shield
down in front of me and reached over it to try and control Gustafson's upper body since he was not
cooperating and still resisting. | put my right arm around his neck in the Neck restraint technique. |
could not get to his arms to control them so this was the safest and fastest way to gain control of his
upper body. | applied very little pressure (level 1) just to gain control and compliance from him.
Gustafson stopped punching at the K-9 and began to grab for my arm. | was telling him to stop
resisting, which he did not. His legs were still kicking.

OFC Hamilton removed the K-9 and Gustafson was told again to get on his stomach. | released my
neck restraint (which Gustafson never loss consciousness) and used my shield to pin Gustafson on
the ground and control his entire body. | could feel Gustafson's legs kicking back on my shield.
Other Officers were able to move in and control his arms. As soon as they had his arms | moved off
of his back area with my shield and they placed him in handcuffs at approximately 2151 hrs.

Gustafson mentioned several times that he was sleeping. | found that statement very interesting
since most people do not sleep on the floor underneath a bed. This bed was approximately 1 foot
off the ground, so Gustafson had to work very hard to crawl underneath it to supposedly fall asleep.
It appeared to me that Gustafson was trying to hide from LE.

| stepped back and they rolled Gustafson to his side. Gustafson was told multiple times that he was
under arrest during the altercation. | advised him once again that he was under arrest and read him
his Miranda rights, which he verbally stated that he understood. Medics were on scene and checked
out Gustafson. OFC Toal took custody of Gustafson.

Gustafson had approximately 2 hours and 50 minutes to give up prior to being taken into custody.
He had approximately 18 minutes to give up peacefully once we entered the residence. Once we
entered the residence, there was a lot of noise. Numerous police K-9 announcements (made on the
main, basement, and upstairs area) and a lot of noise from the dog searching the residence.
Gustafson was given plenty of opportunities to surrender peacefully prior to force having to be used.

See OFC Hamilton's report for further details and statements.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

OFC D. Stone #1085
Spokane, WA

0771212016 00:33:26.286




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER 1
SPD 16-254457
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Mon  07/11/2016 18:39
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED
WARRANT ARREST m|
'INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED_
DISPATCH TIME AR.RIVED TIME —| CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
07/14/2016 15:54
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
NARRATI B S

n 7/11/2016 at approx. 1845 hours I responded to fo
Warrant to arrest Jonathan D. Gustafson.

I was assigned to the south west corner of the property.

After several announcements in the front of the residence Brian Gustafson/
Jonathan’s brother came out of the house. Ofc. Toal and I placed him in
hand cuffs (DL), and placed him in the back of a patrol car. Brian stated
that his son (i ENEEE 5 21 one female were still inside the
house, and that Jonathan had already left. Shortly after Brian came out of
the house his son come out the front door. Ofc. Toal and I placed
him in handcuffs (DL). was escorted to the back of the residence
and placed him into the back of a patrol car. I then moved back to my
position at the south west corner of the residence until the suspect was
arrested.

The SWAT Team arrived on scene and made several more announcements. They
made entry and located Jonathan upstairs in a bed room.

I never entered the residence. I was then cleared from the scene.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

OFFICER: T.SEITZ

NUMBER: #1284

DATE:7/14/2016

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER | DISTRIBUTION
#1284 - Seitz, Tucker

APPROVAL DATETIME

07/14/2016 16:44

2% i
Supplemental Report #1

07/20/2016 22:42:14.383




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff R
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-254457
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Mon 07/11/2016 18:39 16-243701
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
WARRANT ARREST a )
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ArEM?D' INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED |
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
07/13/2016 21:37
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 07/1 1/16 at approxnmately 1948 hours I was dlspatched to _Ave to aSSISt other
officers with a warrant arrest.

Upon arrival, | was directed to place Billy Gustafson in the back of my patrol car. Billy was already
handcuffed. | frisked him for weapons prior to placing him in my patrol car.

| placed Billy in my patrol car and went to the intersection of Ash/Gardner to perform traffic control.

| remained at this intersection for the duration of the incident. | released Billy at approximately 2200
hours when directed by other officers.

Please see other officer's reports for further.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASRHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. 1 WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS
ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

A. Guzzo #1244
B326
Team 12

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) DISTRIBUTION

#1244 - Guzzo, Anthony
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#401 Bartlett, Glenn 07/14/2016

01:23

Supplemental Report #1 07/20/2016 22:47:03.301




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

sPD ) 16-254457 |
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Mon 07/11/2016 18:39

[ INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

WARRANT ARREST O 0
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMEED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 - ATTEMPTED
DISPATCHTIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

07/21/2016 16:23

'PRIMARY CHARGE o UCR/NIBRS CODE =

ON 7-11-16 at about 1900 hours | responded to INENKEREEENn reference to a warrant service. Officer Toal and other

officers were already on scene and asked for additional units.

Upon arrival | took a position at the front of the house. | used the PA system in my patrol vehicle to attempt to call the
suspect out of the house. 1 did this for over 30 minutes. During that time one female and two males exited the house.
None of them were the suspect we were there for.

| stayed in my position at the front of the house until a search warrant was obtained and members of the SWAT team
arrived.

The warrant was served by the SWAT team. | watched as the they entered the house. | did not see or hear anything from
inside the house while they were inside.

A little while later | saw the team emerge from the house with the suspect in custody.

This concludes my involvement in this case.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Officer J. Howe #1224

10 NOJNAME OF REE’ORTING OFFICER

DISTRIBUTION \
#1224 - Howe, Jeremy

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

Supplemental Report #1 0712112016 17:43:52.620
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Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Rl __
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER ]
SPD _ 16-254457
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Mon  07/11/2016 18:39
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
WARRANT ARREST O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEME]I'ED
w
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME |
07/21/2016 09:32
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE A
ST e e
i3 g% Sals __' k=] T fg&, et
On 07/11/16, at approx 2015hrs, | responded to INEEEEEE to assist other officers in

apprehending a subject with several outstanding warrants for his arrest. The primary officers on the
call had reason to believe that Jonathan Gustafson was inside the building and was armed with a
butcher knife. They advised that they were in the process of obtaining a search warrant to go inside.

Upon arrival, | deployed my bean bag shotgun to be used as part of a multi-force option if need be.
We surrounded the residence and made announcements over the PA for nearly an hour and a half.
There was ne response.

When the signed search warrant was obtained, a team was assembled to make entry into the
residence. There was a compliment of SWAT Team members as well as a K9 officer. Again, |
brought the bean bag gun though it was never used.

Ultimately during the search of the building, the K9 was able to make contact with Gustafson in an
upstairs bedroom. | heard the sounds of a struggle. | was one of the last officers to enter the room.
Gustafson was still resisting the dog as well as the officers who were attempting to restrain him. |
was able to take control of Gustafson's right arm and assist in placing him in handcuffs. At no point
did | use a reportable level of force, nor did | witness any used by other officers.

Gustafson complained of pain to his ankles. Medical aid was rendered by medics who were already
onscene.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

C. Conrath 1106

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1106 - Conrath, Chris

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#766 - Dahle, Zachary 07/21/2016

07/21/2016 17:44.20.059
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Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ) Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION h EVIDENCE NUMBER T INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-254457
REPORT PURPOSE o ) REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Mon 07/11/2016 18:39
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED |
WARRANT ARREST O | FALSE STATEMENT 0|
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 "~ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATl'EMEI’ED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME ) REPORT DATE REPORT TIME T
07/11/2016 23:16
PRIMARY CHARGE B o - UCR/NIBRS CODE
I e s S e A T
e 'J-E.;“‘_% ST _ e e B e == B
On 7-11-16 at approximately 1948 hours | was dispatched to in regards to a male

with a warrant. Several officers were all ready on scene and requested another unit to help secure
the house.

| arrived on scene and was asked to place a detained white male in the back of my patrol car. | was
then asked to head around to the back of the alley to detain another female.

| drove around the back of the house and placed a female later identified as Hannah Emerson in the
back of my patrol car. Myself and two other officers then covered the back of the house until a
search warrant was obtained by another officer. The house was searched and the suspect
(Jonathan Gustafson) was found inside.

| then spoke with Ofc. Brown Bieber who informed me that he had PC for making false statements
on Hannah. He said that she had given him a different name when he first contacted her. He said

she was not in locally and had no picture ID. He asked me if | could cite her and book her for
making false statements.

He then asked her to step out of the back of my patrol car so he could search her. | observed the
front button was un done one her pants and her pants were unzipped.

Ofc. Bieber also found a used needle in Hannah's back pack.

| transported and booked Hannah into Jail for making false statements. | informed jail staff that we
were not certain on Hannah's identity and would need to confirm with finger prints.

There were several other officers on scene, see their reports for further details.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Stadelman 1227 B324

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1227 - Stadelman, Stan

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#950 - Everly, John 07/12/2016  06:35

07/13/2016 17:59:25.827
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Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ Rl
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On 07/11/16 at 1846 hours Ofc. Toal and | were dispatched to [INEEEEEIEEE A <. for a report of
a wanted subject. A woman named had called police to state that her husband,
Jonathan Gustafson, was at her house. Dispatch advised that there was probable cause to arrest
Jonathan for city assault DV against from an incident on 07/04/16. In addition
dispatch advised Jonathan was wanted on extraditable felony warrants from Colorado and Arizona.

While enroute to the Gardner address | contacted by phone. She provided the following
information: She had been living at the Gardner address with Jonathan. After the incident on
07/04/16 Jonathan had left the house. On this evening Jonathan had returned to the house
accompanied by an 18-year-old white female with red hair, as well as Jonathan's brother Billy.
Jonathan was carrying a machete on his person when he arrived at the house. BEZ Vv as so
scared by Jonathan's return that when he came in the front door she left the house out the back door
and called police. She suspected that both Billy and the red-headed female had warrants for their
address.

When we arrived at the location | saw a juvenile male, later identified as [INNEEEIE. \vaking
towards the house. He said Jonathan was his father and said he had been at his house earlier. |
went to the back yard to secure the rear of the house. | saw a male in the east side of the house
through the windows. | waited in the rear of the house until more units had arrived.

Officers knocked on the front door of the house but received no answer. Once Ofc. Hamilton arrived
he took my position at the rear of the house and | went to the front of the house. | knocked loudly on
the front door and announced myself as the police several times. A short time later the front door
opened, a male came out, and the male immediately shut the door behind him. | detained that male
in handcuffs and he identified himself as Billy Gustafson. Dispatch checked Billy for warrants but
was unable to locate any active warrants for Billy. Billy denied knowing anything about Jonathan
being in the house. Ofc. Toal later spoke to Billy about who else was in the house and Billy said
there was a woman named Hanna in the house. Ofc. Toal relayed that information to the units on-
scene.

| went back to the rear of the house to continue to secure the rear while Ofc. Hamilton went back to
the front of the house. From the back of the house | could hear officers making announcements

from the loudspeaker of a police car asking the occupants of [ INIEEECEEEE A ve. to step out. A

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ' DISTRIBUTION ' T h
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few minutes later the back door opened and a red-haired white female who appeared about 18 years
old stepped out. | directed her to come out of the back yard and she did so.

As the female approached me, Ofc. Erdman asked if she was Hanna. The woman said she was
Stacy. | asked her to step behind the garage of the house to speak with me. At that point |
suspected the female was Hanna and was lying about her name. | asked who else was in the house
and she said she had been sleeping in the living room, had woken for an unknown reason, and had
decided to leave the house. She denied knowing anything about anyone else in the house. The
female began walking off eastbound towards the alley and | told her to stop, since | suspected she
was lying about her name and about who was inside the house.

The female ignored me and continued to walk away. | then took hold of her right upper arm and
escorted her back to the garage. She immediately began to yell that | was hurting her arm and
continued to pull away from me, even though | was using no pain compliance holds and was merely
holding her upper arm with one hand. Ofc. Erdman and | were able to secure the female in
handcuffs. | again asked her her name and this time she identified herself as Hanna Emerson. She
adamantly denied having ever identified herself as Stacy. Dispatch was unable to find any local
record of Hanna.

Hanna stated she had previously had identification in Idaho. Dispatch checked her record in Idaho
and discovered a listing for a suspended driver's license under the name Hanna Emerson in Idaho.
Based on the fact that Hanna had provided me with a fake name initially in a matter that would
require a report, | placed her under arrest for making false statements to police. | secured her in
Ofc. Stadelman's patrol car while officers continued to work on locating Jonathan in the house.

Ofc. Toal eventually obtained a search warrant to search the premises of [ ENEEEEEEFIEEEEE. for
Jonathan. Once the warrant was issued the house was searched by several officers, including Ofc.
Hamilton. They located Jonathan inside the house and Ofc. Hamilton's police canine contacted
Jonathan.

Once Jonathan was brought outside, Ofc. Stadelman took Hanna to Spokane County Jail and
booked her for providing false statements to police. He also issued her a citation for that charge.
Ofc. Toal and | took Jonathan to Deaconness Hospital for medical clearance prior to be taken to jail.
Once he was medically cleared we transported him to Spokane County Jail and booked him on his
fugitive warrants and a new charge of resisting arrest. In addition | booked Jonathan on an
additional charge of city assault DV based on the probable cause developed by Ofc. Strassenberg
on 07/04/16. | issued him a citation for that charge under incidet #16-243701.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

0711312016 17:55:52.825
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On 07/11/16 at 1845hrs, | was sent to on a Warrant call. Dispatch advised

Crystal Gustafson was calling to report her husband was at the location and that she believes he has
warrants. She identified her husband as Jonathan Gustafson. [IIEEEsaid Jonathan arrived with an
18 y/o female with red hair named Hannabh.

Dispatch found Jonathan was wanted on felony warrants out of Arizona and Colorado. Both
warrants showed nationwide extradition. Dispatch further advised Jonathan was a suspect in a call
of Domestic Violence at this address on 07/04/16. There was probable cause of DV assault from
that incident in which he was not located.

| arrived onscene and took a position at the back of the residence. While in the back | could
hear Officers making announcements at the front. Myself and Officer Hamilton also made
announcements at the back. No one responded.

At approx. 1943hrs, a young female with red hair exited the back door. As she walked toward
me, | asked if her name was Hannah. She said no and provided a different name. The female
began to walk away from us despite our requests for her to stop. Officer Brown-Bieber made contact
with he and ultimately identified her as Hannah Emerson. Hannah was detained for providing a false
and misleading statement.

| maintained my position at the back of the residence for the duration of this incident. Other
persons came out the front and it was determined Jonathan was inside. A search warrant was
written and executed. Jonathan was found inside and arrested. | contacted no others at the back of
the house.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Chan M. Erdman #1258
07/11/16

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) DISTRIBUTION
#1258 - Erdman, Chan

APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#443 - Kakuda, Blaine 07/12/2016 01:20

0711312016 17:55:04,044
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On 07/11/2016 at approximately 2015 hours [ self dispatched to assist officers with a barricaded
wanted subject at IIIEZEEE The wanted subject was identified as Jonathan Gustafson.

| drove the Spokane PD armored "Bearcat" to the scene along with fellow SWAT Officer M. Russo
and parked directly in front of the residence facing north. | then confirmed that a immediate reaction
team was in place and that it included less lethal options. | spoke with K-9 Officer C. Hamilton who
informed me Jonathan was the only subject remaining inside NN -d he was wanted
for extraditable felony warrants out of both Colorado and Arizona. Probable cause also exists for city
assault DV for Jonathan from July 4th. | was also informed that Jonathan frequently carries a
machete style knife and was seen with it today. A search warrant for [ 9 NER
completed by Officer A. Toal and was signed by a judge then reviewed by Sgt. T. Lee.

At approximately 2133 hours after several rounds of announcements, including K-9 warning
announcements, entry was made at the front door, which was unlocked. A slow, methodical search
was conducted with Officer C. Hamilton's Police Service Dog (PSD). The entry level and basement
were cleared with no subjects located. Another set of K-9 warning announcements were made from
the base of the stairs up to the second level with no response. Again the PSD was deployed
upstairs to search for Jonathan.

Contact was made with Jonathan at approximately 2150 hours after being located by the PSD.
Jonathan was physically combative and fought with the PSD and did not comply with officer's
commands. Jonathan was moved into a prone position and | handcuffed him once we were able to
bring both his arms behind him. Officer A. Toal took custody of Jonathan and removed him from the

residence.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE

DURING THIS INCIDENT.
Ofc. J. Beasley

#1255

IO NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1255 - Beasley, Jarod

[APPROVAL B DATETIME

#443 - Kakuda, Blaine 07/12/2016 00:47

07/13/2016 17:
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On 07-11-16 at about 1902 hours, | responded to to assist officers on scene at the
residence reference a warrant call, where the suspect was wanted on 2 out of state felony warrants,
in addition to a new charge of city assault-DV against his wife.

Jonathan D. Gustafson's wife, NN c2'led 911 and reported that he was at their
house, was wanted, and was armed with a machete. She then left the house on foot. When officers

arrived on scene, they did not get any cooperation from anyone else still inside.

| offered my assistance and then responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo). We are a WAC certified police
patrol dog team and have been for over 7.5 years. We are also accredited with the Washington
State Police Canine Association (WSPCA). In addition, | am a Master Trainer with the WSPCA. Leo
is my second working dog in over 12 years as a handler.

| was driving my fully marked "Spokane Police K9" SUV and had parked in front of his house. |,
along with all the other officers on scene, was wearing the uniform of the day. Leo was wearing a
hamess marked "POLICE" along both shoulders and had a Spokane Police patch affixed to the left
side. We were clearly identifiable as the police.

After numerous announcements from outside the house, 3 people came out, none being the
suspect. They did not cooperate with us as far as telling us where Gustafson was hiding or why he
wasn't coming out.

Verbal announcements from the street, over the PA systems of a patrol SUV and then eventually the
SWAT armored vehicle, had been given countless times during the whole process without any
response from the suspect. Eventually a search warrant was written, even though the
complainant/victim gave us verbal consent. It was signed by a judge and then we decided to execute
it to search for and arrest Gustafson.

During this process, | requested the on duty SWAT officers to respond to assist us.
mentioned he was most likely in the attic, which had an access that was hard to reach. We had
equipment on scene ready to deal with that obstacle if needed.

There was information Gustafson was armed with a machete that was described as being about 3

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) [ DISTRIBUTION
#713 - Hamilton, Craig
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.#950 - Everly, John - - 07/20/2016 05:20
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feet in length. | was told he might have left it in the back yard so | requested to the officer's in the
rear of the house to look for it, but it was not found so it was believed he was likely armed with it still.

After the search warrant was signed by the judge, we implemented our plan and moved up to the
front door and opened it. From the front door | yelled 2 more loud K9 announcements, advising
Gustafson he was under arrest, we had a signed search warrant, and the house was going to be
searched with a police dog. | told him if he didn't give up and my dog found him, he would get bit. |
waited after the first announcement for about 30 seconds, got no response so | yelled another into
the house and waited for at least 30 seconds. However, there was still no response so | decided to
release Leo to search for and locate the suspect for the following reasons:

THREAT:
Gustafson posed an immediate threat to the searching officers and the victim, who's house he was

hiding in. He was believed to be armed with a 3 foot machete and had shown signs of violence
based on the probable cause to arrest him for assaulting his wife. It was unknown what other
weapons he possessed or had access to. This was his house as well and he knew the layout, which
gave him the advantage over us. His lack of responding to our announcements also heightened the
threat, so it was unknown if he was lying in wait to ambush any searching officers. His level of
desperation appeared elevated based on his out of state felony warrants, which were extraditable
and his lack of cooperation.

CRIME:
There was probable cause to arrest the suspect for the violent misdemeanor for a prior city assault -

DV charge. There were also two out of state felony warrants for his arrest. One was for illegal
possession of a controlled substance out of Arizona and the other was out of Colorado for
possessing stolen property. There was also probable cause for resisting arrest for failing to give up
after hours of lawful orders and advising him he was under arrest.

RESISTANCE:
The suspect was actively resisting arrest by failing to give up after countless lawful orders to do so.

Instead he chose to hide inside the house and lay in wait.

After yelling two loud announcements into the house at the front door and there was no response, |
released Leo to search for the suspect. After we stepped inside, we saw a replica handgun in plain
sight on a table near the door. We cleared the main floor of the house and moved to the basement. |
yelled another K9 announcement into the basement. | again warned him about the use of the police
K9, that we had a search warrant, and that he was under arrest. There was no response so we
searched and cleared the basement.

We moved to the bottom of the stairs that led to the second floor of the house. | again yelled another
announcement with the same information, but yet again, there was no response from Gustafson.

e | CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
08/22/2016 00:14:48 520 T
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Leo also barked after the announcement. After waiting for nearly a minute, in hopes the suspect
would give up, | released Leo and he began clearing the upper floor.

Just under a minute and a half into the search, | heard the suspect screaming from deep into the
upper floor and out of sight. We moved towards the screaming and got to the bedroom the suspect
had been hiding in. | was yelling for the suspect to show his hands and | saw him crawl out from
under a bed that was up next to a wall. | didn't see Leo till the suspect was most of the way out. Leo
followed behind the suspect as he had control of the suspect's right lower leg. | also yelled to him
that he was under arrest. However, the suspect kept screaming, reached behind him towards Leo
and grabbed Leo by the neck in a violent intentional manner. | yelled for the suspect to stop fighting
my dog and several of us moved into the room to stop the assault on Leo. | took control of Leo as he
had already let go of the suspect's leg due to assault taking place. While | pulled Leo away from the
suspect, the other officers tried taking him into custody but he continued to fight and resist arrest. |
yelled numerous times for him to stop resisting, stop fighting, and that he was under arrest.

After a brief struggle, the suspect was taken into custody and handcuffed without further incident. |
heard him saying he hadn't done anything wrong and was only sleeping. .

Medics were on scene and they briefly looked at Gustafson's very minor injuries. | told the medics
we were transporting him to Deaconess hospital prior to being booked into jail so his injuries could
be tended to.

| went back inside and looked closer at where Gustafson had hidden himself. It was under a bed,
which was up next to a wall. It looked like he had pulled some items up to the edge of the bed on the
floor in an attempt to barricade himself under it, however Leo was still able to locate him. There was
also a mirror on a handle that he might have had with him under the bed, which could have been
used to watch for the police prior to the police seeing him under the bed.

Gustafson was transported to Deaconess hospital. His injuries were very minor but tended to by the
medical staff. They consisted of some raking on both ankles and some rake marks on his right
pectoral/armpit area. He also had a small cut on his right thumb.

Cpl. Hager took photos of Gustafson's injuries.

Sgt. Lee was on scene of the incident and was aware of the K9 contact.

| spoke with Gustafson at the hospital. He denied using any drugs or alcohol. He claimed he was
sleeping under the bed and denied hearing any announcements. He did tell me he used to train

Akita dogs, which showed in how he was trying to control Leo.

Gustafson was transported to the SCSO jail and released to the jail staff. He was charged for the

~ GONTINUED ON NEXT

T
o 08/22/2016 00:14:48.520




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

ASSAULT-SIMPLE - O | 16-254457 i

Page 4

felony crime of being a fugitive, city assault - DV, and resisting arrest.

I never did find the machete that he was apparently armed with.

See the other reports and body camera footage for further details.

BITE DURATION: about 30 seconds

DISTANCE: approx. 35' (up a flight of stairs/in a bedroom)

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Ofc. Craig Hamilton #713 (K-14)
Spokane Police Department
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